
 
 

MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL 
 
THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: Edward Lavallee, City Manager E-SIGN: 
FROM:  Historic and Architectural Preservation Board 
DEPARTMENT:   
DATE: July 13, 2023     MEETING DATE:  August 22, 2023 
 
SUBJECT / TOPIC:  Review Historic and Architectural Preservation Board 
Recommendation for City Council approve listing 721 Myrtle to the Local Register of 
Historic Resources 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
At the July 13, 2023 Historic and Architectural Preservation Board (HAPB) meeting, the HAPB 
made the following motion: 
 
Recommend to City Council approval of nomination to the Local Register for 721 Myrtle. 
 
Staff has reviewed the application and found it complete. 
 
This recommendation is based upon the property meeting the criteria described in Chapter 87, 
Section 7.7 C 8, being a contributing structure to both the Edgewood Historic District and the 
John Nolen Plan of Venice National Historic District. 
 
SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Six: Preserve the Venice Quality of Life through Proper 
Planning 
 
COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: For Council Adoption by Motion 
 
 
              
 
Yes     N/A 
☒   ☐ Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting) 

 ☐   ☒ City Attorney Reviewed/Approval 
☐   ☒ Risk Management Review 
☐   ☒ Finance Department Review/Approval 

Funds Availability (account number):  
 

Original(s) attached: Nomination for 721 Myrtle; Staff Presentation 
Cc: James Clinch, Assistant City Manager 
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